

To: L3 Communications
6000 Fruitville Road
Sarasota, FL 34232 USA

Hamburg Office

Fax no.:

From: Federal Maritime and Hydrographic Agency
(BSH) Hamburg
Ralf-Dieter Preuss

Date
24.09.03
Extension
+ 49 (0) 40 3190 - 7300
Reference
(please quote in your answer)
734.2/0050/2002 – S3220

Fax no.: +49 40 3190 5000

Re: L3 AIS

Pages: (incl. Cover sheet) 1

Status of the conformity assessment procedure of the L3 AIS

L3 formally applied for Wheelmark-Approval of the AIS A1/A2 at BSH on 21.08.03 .

Type testing includes the IMO MSC.74(69) Annex 3, IEC 61993-2 (2002), IEC 61162-1 (2000), -2 (1998), ITU-R M.1371-1, IALA Technical Clarifications of Rec. ITU-R M.1371-1 (Edition 1.3), IEC 60945 (2002), ITU-R M.825-3, IEC 61108-1 (1996) and ITU-R M.1084-3 .

Testing against IEC 61993-2 (except radio tests) and IEC 61162 has successfully been completed at BSH Laboratory;
the radio tests (IEC 61993-2 ch.15) and EMC tests have been performed at Green Mountain Electromagnetics Inc. and the environmental tests against IEC 60945 at Qualtest, Inc.
Documentation of the L3 QM-system according to module D of MED has been assessed successfully.

Yours sincerely
on behalf



Preuss

Bernhard-Nocht-Str. 78
20359 Hamburg
Germany
Phone: + 49 (0) 40 3190 – 0
Fax: + 49 (0) 40 3190 – 5000
posteingang@bsh.d400.de
www.bsh.de